Honey, Jackie

From: Kent, Kate

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 8:07 PM

To: Smith, Corrina; Honey, Jackie

Cc: Green, Mark F

Subject: RE: Confidential: Local Community Facilities Fund and Other funding priorities

Hi Jackie and Corrina,

Treasury has confirmed that the advice is all of the grants in all the worksheets (at my quick count there
are 2547?); however it is very clear that we need to provide advice on what is and what is NOT possible to
be done by June 30. It would seem that the larger, more complex grants will mostly fall into the latter

category.

It is also very clear that the direction is for all of the grants to be administered appropriately/properly and
that the process can withstand scrutiny. So if there are any doubts or concerns as to what is possible to be

.elivered then we will err on the side of caution.

Tasks as | see them for our discussion at 10:

1) Atriage / categorisation of what will be possible to do through the streamlined method that was
applied in 2018, to be paid by 30 June.

2) Which grants are more complex and what would the process (and likely timeframes) for those to
be delivered post June 30.

3) What additional resources do we need to do either / both (1) and (2). In the first instance for (1), as
well as the internal staff, do we need to recruit more people via labour hire? HR will get this
process underway tomorrow if necessary.

4) What is the information that is needed for the RAF for (1)

Thanks,
Kate

From: Kent, Kate

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 4:42 PM

To: Smith, Corrina <corrina.smith@communities.tas.gov.au>; Honey, Jackie
<jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Green, Mark F <mark.f.green@communities.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Confidential: Local Community Facilities Fund and Other funding priorities

I'm assuming it is all of them. Will double check.

From: Smith, Corrina <corrina.smith @communities.tas.cov.au>
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 4:41 PM

To: Kent, Kate <kate.kent@communities.tas.zov.au>; Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Green, Mark F <mark.f.areen@communities.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Confidential: Local Community Facilities Fund and Other funding priorities

Hi Kate,

First question, is it just the policy priority tab, or all worksheets?
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Cheers,

Corrina

From: Kent, Kate <kate.kent(@communities.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 4:29 PM

To: Honey, Jackie <lackie.honey@communities.tas.2ov.au>; Smith, Corrina
<corrina.smith@communities.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Green, Mark F <mark.f.ereen@communities.tas.cov.au>

Subject: Confidential: Local Community Facilities Fund and Other funding priorities

Hi Jackie and Corrina,
The list has arrived, and it is large both in number and in range of complexity.

Can you do the initial analysis today/early tomorrow as to what can be done with the simple grant process and
structure; and which ones will fall into the complex/difficult category that may not be able to be accomplished in the
first tranche.

Let’s aim to discuss at our meeting tomorrow morning — | can make this mid-morning to give you some time in the
morning to do this.

Don’t circulate to staff in its current form please, we will reframe by LGA area for example.

Thanks,
Kate

From: Pervan, Michael <michael.pervan@communities.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 4:16 PM

To: Kent, Kate <kate.kent@communities.tas.£ov.au>
Subject: FW: Local Community Facilities Fund and Other funding priorities

From: Ferrall, Tony <Tony.Ferrall@treasury.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 4:12 PM

To: Pervan, Michael <michael.pervan@communities.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Craigie, James (Treasury) <James.Craigie@treasury.tas.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Local Community Facilities Fund and Other funding priorities

Michael

Attached is the list from the Premiers Office. Some of these may be challenging. Would you be able to provide me
with a contact in Communities who will be advancing these so that we can coordinate a RAF and also ensure we are
all on the same page as far as obtaining necessary formal approvals from Premier/Treasurer.

Notwithstanding the importance of advancing these in a timely basis, they must be advanced to the organisations on

an appropriate basis - the Premier has indicated that the Grants should be administered on an appropriate basis and
if some cannot be advanced in 2020-21 they will be dealt with in 2021-22 (as part of the budget).

Regards

Tony



Tony Ferrall

Secretary
o Department of Treasury and Finance
Nr
— p (03) 6166 4440 | m 0419 329 862
Tasmanian e tony ferrall@treasury.tas.gov.au
GO ernment wW www treasury.tas.gov.au
Vv 21 Murray Street, Hobart, TAS 7000 | GPO Box 147, Hobart TAS 700

COVID-safe Behaviours

Help reduce the risk

WwW.COFoRavrys tas gov.aw COVID-safe

From: Reynolds, Michael <Michael.Reynolds@dpac.tas.zov.au>

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 3:54 PM

To: Ferrall, Tony <Tony.Ferrall@treasury.tas.gov.au>

.c: Craigie, James <James.Craigie @treasury.tas.gov.au>; Patterson, Eleanor
<Eleanor.Patterson@treasury.tas.cov.au>; Secretariat <Secretariat@treasury.tas.gov.au>; Office of the Premier
<Premier.Correspondence @dpac.tas.cov.au>; Madden, Leanne (DPaC) <Leanne.Madden@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Local Community Facilities Fund and Other funding priorities

Hi Tony

As requested.
Regards
Mike

From: Jones, Carol

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 1:52 PM

To: Mike Reynolds <mike.revnolds@tas.liberal.org.au>

“¢: Sandy Wittison <sandy.wittison@tas.liberal.org.au>

Subject: Local Community Facilities Fund and Other funding priorities

Hi there

Please find attached the spreadsheet as discuss for the LCFF plus a further worksheet with a list of other funding
priorities.

Can you please send to Treasury and determine the timelines for funding. We will need to prepare a letter to go to
all organisations from the Premier in relation to the release of the funding across community projects.

Please come back to me if any issues.
Thanks
Carol

Carol Jones
Manager - Premier and Ministerial Services



Honey, Jackie

==———e——— ——— =
From: Kent, Kate
Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 11:07 AM
To: Hurworth, Courtney F; Buchhorn, Sophie; Austen, Paul R
Cc: Honey, Jackie; Smith, Corrina; Green, Mark F; Broomhall, Kristy L
Subject: High Priority: Grant funding task before 30 June

HI all,
As advised last week, we now have a large and urgent grant task to expedite in the next few weeks.

We have received the list from Treasury and there are over 250 grants to be triaged to see what is possible to be
committed by 30 June. At first glance, there are at least 160 that may need to be addressed initially.

Jackie and Corrina are currently undertaking this categorisation {ie small under $25,000; $25-50,000; $50-100,000;
over $100,000 up to $2,000,000; and noting where some of these are part ofo 30day/100 Day commitments, and/or

+he responsibility of other agencies etc.

Jackie will be in touch with all the staff that you have nominated this afternoon and running through the process,
with it likely to need to get underway in earnest tomorrow. This will give your nominated staff today to also clear

other urgent tasks off their desks.
Let me know if you have any initial queries.

Thanks,
Kate

From: Kent, Kate <kate.kent@communities.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 12:21 PM

To: Hurworth, Courtney F <courtney.hurworth@communities.tas.gov.au>; Buchhorn, Sophie
<sophie.buchhorn@communities.tas.cov.au>; Green, Mark F <mark.f.green@communities.tas.gov.au>

5: Honey, Jackie <jackie.hon munities.tas.gov.au>; Smith, Corrina
<corrina.smith@communities.tas.gov.au>; Austen, Paul R <paul.au is.tas. >

Subject: RE: Confidential - Grant funding task before 30 June

Hi all,
We still don’t have the list from Treasury, and it may not arrive before COB.

In the meantime, can you identify 2-3 staff who will be available from next Monday to work on this task for at least a
week please and provide names to Jackie by this afternoon, so that she and Corrina can have their planning
processes up to date and ready to go out with clear instructions as to what is needed to be done; and who will have

the various coordination roles please.

Thanks,
Kate

From: Kent, Kate
Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 5:49 PM
To: Hurworth, Courtney F <courtney.hurworth@communities.tas.gov.au>; Buchhorn, Sophie
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<sophie.buchhorn @communities.tas.gov.au>; Green, Mark F <mark.f.Ereen @communities.tas.zov.au>

Cc: Honey, Jackie <|ackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>; Smith, Corrina
<corrina.smith@communities.tas.gov.au>; Austen, Paul R <paul.austen@tis.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Confidential - Grant funding task before 30 June

Hiall,

s 35

Michael advised me this afternoon that there is likely to be a package of “small” grants that will
need to be delivered in this financial year. | have briefed Jackie and Corrina and we are awaiting the
formal advice from Treasury as to the number, type and scale of the grants and then we will
implement a similar process as was undertaken in 2018.

Once we have an indication of the scale of the task, hopefully by tomorrow (Friday) morning, we will
assess what support we will need from S&R, SRI and P&P to assist with the process. It wouid be our
intention to set up a cross-divisional team as happened previously to do the client liaison task; and
have the grants team do the back-office mechanics.

Grants have forms etc ready to go.

The funding will be RAF-ed.

The timeframe for the bulk of the work will obviously be next week starting 31/5 and into w/c 7/6 so
can you consider which of your staff will be available to be allocated to the team if needed please.

will update you as soon as possible on Friday.

S 35

Thanks,
Kate



Honey, Jackie

From: Honey, Jackie

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 4:41 PM

To: Kent, Kate

Subject: FW: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients

Listing and Analysis

FYI
I'll send through what we have to Rod so far tomorrow.

Cheers
Jac

From: Fazackerley, Rod S <rod.fazackerley@communities.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 12:06 PM .
To: Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>

:+ French, Scott D <scott.french@communities.tas.gov.au>; Fletcher, Alecia
<alecia.fletcher@communities.tas.gov.au>; Couacaud, Rebecca <rebecca.couacaud@communities.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing and Analysis

Hey Jackie,
Dealings with Treasury re Budget transfers need to be done from my team, so if you provide me with a list of those

items that relate to other Agencies then we can deal with that.
I don’t think they will end up being formal Budget transfers anyway, as | would read this more as an admin error that

they were included in the list sent to us.
| have already raised this with Treasury at officer level and they are very comfortable with this.

in terms of outputs, yes we will need each line to be paid this year (and therefore part of the RAF) to be identified

against outputs.
| had assumed that most would be Sport & Rec or Community Development, but Kate did mention that there may

be some against other outputs such as Veterans.

Let me know if you need anything else from our team, we are happy to support.
‘ell done also on the work done to date here, certainly a great front end effort.

Cheers and best wishes.

Rod Fazackerley

Rod Fazackerley

Principal Financial Officer
Department of Communities Tas
4/22 Elizabeth St, Hobart

Ph. (03)61 663643

Email. rod.fazackerley@communities.tas.gov.au

From: Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey @ communities.tas.2ov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 11:52 AM

To: Fazackerley, Rod S <rod.fazackerley@communities.tas.£ov.au>

Subject: FW: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing and Analysis

Hi Rod



For department budget transfers, i.e. Communities Tas to DPIPWE, do you have a contact person at Treasury that |
should be using to facilitate these?

Also, Corrina is currently working on the list to give you an output breakdown for the RAF and we hope to have that
completed later today or tomorrow morning.

Thanks
Jac

From: Honey, Jackie

Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 5:36 PM

To: Kent, Kate <kate kent@communities.tas.Eov.au>

Cc: Smith, Corrina <corrina.smith@communities.tas. ov.au>; Green, Mark F
<mark.f.ereen@communities.tas.;ov.au>; Fazackerley, Rod S <rod.fazackerle, (' communities.tas.;.ov.au>

Subject: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing and Analysis

Hi Kate
Attached is the list of 2021 election commitments that have been reviewed and allocated to an appropriate stage

“ar actioning.

There are 111, total value $2,465,397, assessed as being stage 1 that we will work with in the first instance to have
completed prior to 30 June 2021, subject to the client completing the grant requirements. These 111 grant
recipients are most likely to be able and ready to complete the grant process and deliver on the grant project
objectives without the need to negotiate conditions precedent and additional risk mitigation strategies such as KPls,

payment instalments and progress reports within the short lead time.
Those assessed as stage 2 and 3 have been placed in these stages for one or more of the following reasons:

e lLarge complex projects (multiple parties involved, extensive planning, safety or compliance requirements,

etc)
o High value grants ($100,000 or more, require audited financials as per Treasures Instructions FC-12, clause

12.9 and over $500,000 with a project value of $5 million or more require a Tasmanian Industry
Participation Plan , clause 12.10)

s 35
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As you can see from the table able there are 17 we have flagged as ‘Other Agency’ that need to be discussed further

We have combined the lists in to a ‘Master List’ and sorted it in order of stage and then approved value for ease of

use.
Corrina and | will run a meeting with all the volunteers in the morning to talk through the process ready to kick off

the first calls to these clients.



Hone‘v_. Jackie

From: Kent, Kate

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 6:10 PM

To: Honey, Jackie

Subject: Re: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing

and Analysis

Thanks, Jackie. | will forward to you any emails I've received from agencies if | haven't already.

Kate

Sent from my iPhone

On 2 Jun 2021, at 4:40 pm, Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au> wrote:

FYI

I'll send through what we have to Rod so far tomorrow.

Cheers

Jac

From: Fazackerley, Rod S <rod.fazackerley@communities.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 12:06 PM

To: Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>

Cc: French, Scott D <scott.french@communities.tas.gov.au>; Fletcher, Alecia
<alecia.fletcher@communities.tas.gov.au>; Couacaud, Rebecca
<rebecca.couacaud@communities.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing and

Analysis




Honey, Jackie

== S = Se == e == === == == S
From: Honey, Jackie
Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 12:46 PM
To: Fazackerley, Rod S
Subject: RE: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing
and Analysis
Attachments: Masterlist - CSR 2021 Election Commitments - RAF Outputs.xIsx

Hi Rod
Apologies for the delay.

Here is the breakdown under the ‘Output Summary’ tab along with reallocations that have been confirmed to other
agencies on the ‘Budget reallocation’ tab.

The total RAF of $2,465,397 is still our best guess and given the response from clients so far | can not see that
changing by tomorrow. We will know more early next week when clients are due to return completed forms to us

“it | appreciate this will be too late for the minute that is due tomorrow.

Please let me know if you need anything further from us at this stage.

Cheers
Jac

From: Fazackerley, Rod S <rod.fazackerley@communities.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 12:24 PM

To: Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing and Analysis

Hey Jackie,
Can you please advise progress on the identification of proposed current year payments to Outputs.

If you could let me know ASAP that would be great.

Cheers and best wishes.

Rod Fazacksriey

Rod Fazackerley

Principal Financial Officer
Department of Communities Tas
4/22 Elizabeth St, Hobart

Ph. (03)61 663643

Email. rod.fazackerley @ communities.tas.sov.au

From: Honey, Jackie <]ackie.honey(@communities.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 12:32 PM

To: Fazackerley, Rod S <rod.fazackerley@communities.tas.gov.au>

Cc: French, Scott D <scott.french@communities.tas.cov.au>; Fletcher, Alecia
<alecia.fletcher@communities.tas.cov.au>; Couacaud, Rebecca <rebecca. aud@communities.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing and Analysis
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Row Labels

Community Development
Other

Sport and Recreation
Veterans

(blank)

Grand Total

Sum of Grant Amount

S
S
S
S

wn

995,335
19,675
1,337,447
112,940

2,465,397



Electorate

Council Area

Project Name

Name of organization
/ proposed recipient

Further information on project,
including project current status -
ie new/already commenced

AMOUNT Organisation
APPROVED Contact Name
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Email
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On Lawn Mower to mantain
the pleyg surface wiing &
mower of presrkeenry
standing enabiing the
hosting of the Nabonal
Croquet Cramponshiss in
September 2021

Funding for upgrading of
Lateobe Tennis courts
Purchase of four training
‘skiffs and construction for 3
perpase budlt shed fof the
Lauderdale Yaeht Club jurver

prosram
Funding for the upgrading of
Fighting and the broascast

statio
Furding for the urshase of
» promctor for the
Launceston Sehacl for
Sarion

Replacement arc

screers.
Puschase of two coastal

quadruple
for junice and novice rowers

Funding for the supply and

Lobster Hiven

pansls

©n the Uving Boat Shed

Funding for the seaing of
pathweys provisng al year
round disabilty azcess

“

“

“

-

“

6,776.00

17,0600

15,000.00

30,000,00

,82.00

33,000.00

45,000.00

20,000.00

35,980,00

6,500.00

o Stations

Madio Staticrs

Councis

Radio Stations.

Development

Community
Development

Sport and Receation

Comemunity
Developerent

Sport and Recreation

Secrt and Racrestion

Community
Owveicpment

Sport and Recreation

Commurity
Davelopmant
Community
Oevelcoment

Community
Deveicpment

Seert and Recrmation

Sport and Bacreation

Comemanity
Development

Communiy
Devetopment

PapP

LU

PR

e

PR

L

Sport and R

Sport and Ree

Wans Faanckedey

O Dorcey.

Lyndds Bain

Lynda Ban

Adana Farackerley

sl Connell

el Cornell

Nei Conred

Yes - 30 Doy

North

North West

North Wt

South

South

North West

Frankiin

Braddon

Frankin

Feanklin

Braddon

Braddon

Frankfis

Fraskin

Huon Valley

Hos Vatey

Husa Valey

Huon Valley

Huon Vatey

Huon Valley

King tsiend

King tsland
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65

67

74

75

Longfond Art Greup

Lenglord Local Legends

Longlord SL

Longford Show Sociaty

Uggrades 1o the Longford
Torwer Hall as  fit for
Purpose extibition and
worksnop space for artists in
the region
Reglacernent and upgradieg
of kitchen apstiances st the
Longiord Bowls and
Community Clud

Funding to build and irszall
arew Lyche Gate 3 the
entrance of Longford
Legerds Averin

Irstaliation of new carpets.
and refurdishment 1o enable.
the hall to be hired cut to
‘the community
Upgrading of the toket block
facilities and installing.
‘security camesas for security
‘of grounds and patrons.

Funding for the purchase of

Meander Resource

the refurbished park facility
inMaydens

Instalasen and modication
of two shipping containers
Cen alcad

Mersey Rowirg Club

Maoie Creek Comemunity
Shed

10 replace original shefters

Funding for the purchaseg.
of 3 new wemen's & seat

rowing shed 1o catar for the
influ of women in the Cub

Removal of pine trees 1o
aliow the instatston of grid
‘connected solar panek on
the Mole Creek community
shed

Reglicement of the roofing

Moorina Gelf Qub

ME Pleasant Cricket Oub

5 the el stage of
refurtishment

Funding 1o replace the gaif
‘course’s Imigation system

Funding for 3w Cricket
Bowing Machine to assist
Playws a2 weeichy crctat
braining and for cne-crcoe
taining. Gubis affliated
With the Oatlanss Distriet
Cricket Association in
Sonstham Midunds

Upgrading the community
et and oss garden with

Joge bt

Broviding for diatiity

New Norfolt Aguatic ub Norfolk Aquatic Oub's

New Norfolk District
Foothal Cib

1olets, barbecue and bowt

rame
Funding for the purchase of
3range of rew finess
equizment

Deweicoment of a youth
needs analyss in the Dorset
community to help Council

Centre

Northern Midlands
counsl

“

“

"

L or Community

L
0,00000

465500 Cricket

133,500.00

20,000.00

15,000,00 Cowncils

FaP

o Sport and fec
Veterans P&
Comerunity w®
Dewelopment.

S e
Commursty P

Seort and Mrcreaton Sportand fec

Development e
Comemumity

o . Sportand fn:
Sport and Recreation £
Sport and Recreation s
Corrrunity )
Development "

Sport and Recreation Sport and Rec

Sport and Ancreation Sport and fec

S— sn
Orvelopmmnt

Sport and Recreation -
Sport and Recreation s

Andrea Nicok

David Munre

Acdrea Nicol

Nara Farackeriey

D1 Carcey

Shelley Lidgell

Nail Conral

Alana Farackerey

Mana Fatackeriey

Mara Fazackeriey

Motk

North

yors

Bass

Lyoss.

Northars Ml diands

MNarthern Midlaads

© Northem Midiande

Nerthers Midands

Mansder Valiey

© Meandes Vley

Meander Valiey

Desset

| Cestral Coust




82

a1

2

95

Northern Midlands
coureil

Hortheen Tawraran
Light Harse Troop

Nunamars Wt

Cemmittee

Poating Golf Cuby

Port Sored Golf Club

Port Sored Surf Ulesaving
cub

Rans Community Centre

Ridgmy Cricket Ciub

#ingvooma Golf ub

Rosabery Neighbourhood
Heuse

Sandy Bay Soout Group

Sassatras Cricket Clud

Scottsdale Golf Club

SelfHelp Workplace

Shetdeld Golf b

South East Basketbalt
Assocition

Sprrg Say Oay Target
e

SSAA Milzana Coliectons
Assccianon of Tasmana

St Barnabas Community
Curch

S Helen's Bowss Ched

Funding for the purchase
aed iratabation of
eauipment for trasition
between foatball ang crcket
sesson - #t Morven Park
designad 10 heip prevent
dammage to the pach and
reduce marterance

Parchase of new light horse.
wriforrs and event
equipment for the Morse
Teooo

Referbishment of the local
halt inclocing rerochng. s
heating and new fencing

Funding towasds the
purchase of 3 course mower
90 sowing of a raw irway
course

tratallation of new wa ey
ool fencing to keep
rowseg anmals sway from
the playing surface

Funding for the installation
of new ighting and heasing
3 the Surf Club and the
design and sosting for
achitectural plans fo:
disabiity access fachities

P

Instalantion of 3 new security
System and UPS, ind
2daticnal antenns to bocst
walf for security system to
cower whwle community
certre

Upgrading and
modemisation of the cricket
#nd football clubrooms $
including electrical werks,
flooring and sararg.

Funding 10 repiase the

existing roofimg on the s
Cutheuse

Sefurbisrerant ecuding

rew roler doo, insulation
andelectrical worktothe  §
Create a Famiby Cantre in

the Neighbourhood House

Funding 10 support the
ungrades 1o electrical wiring.
the meter bax and plumbing $
o provide safe drinking

wae

Upgrecing of the playirg
Surtace pitch and a mat to
cover the pitzh currg

wintar

Funding for the construction
of a new machinery and $
bugey shed for the Cub

Fundieg to upgrade cid
Muorescent ighting torew  §
LEDshtre

Funding for & new wili

watering system, reseding

of the Clut's car park and s
purchuns of & rew fsrway
mower

Funding to establsh a new
team, including perchase of
uniforms, scoreboard,
scorng computers and
equipment and assosiation
establshment fees

Replacement of the Oub's
current clay target traps
which ave more thn 40
veurs ol

Fundig 16 sugport the
rastoeation of 8 WWI Krupp
7S War Trophy Gun and
purposes built housing

Furding for the nstatation
ofesipment tomitigate  §
fire sk 3t the premises
Sunding towards the
Instatation of 3 new sun.

safe awning ove
bowding areen

e

2420000 Councis.

25,0000

5,000.00

18,00000 Goif

56,118.00 Golf

2750000 Surf Life Saving

15,000.00

,500.00 Cricket

20,00000 Goi

Neghbourhood

asoa00 O

€,000.00 Cricket

£,00000 Goif

3,047.00

a2,00000 Goit

29,000.00

30,000.00

4,600,00

25,0000 Bowks

Sport and Recreation S
Sport and Recreation Sportand Ree
Community ar

Oevelopment

Sport and Recreation SR1
Sport and Recreation Sport and Ree
Seort and Recreation Sportand hec
Commurity -
Development

Sport and Recreation i
Sport and Recreation SRI
Communty

Development R
Comeunity ———
Develogment )

Socret and Recreation Sport and Ree

Sport and Recreation SRI
Comemunity

s
Develozment

Sport and Recreation Sportand Rec

Sport ane Recrwation SRI
Sport and Recreation -
Veterans ao
Commurity

Sevetopment Sport o e

Sport ans Recreation Sport and Ree

Alana Farackeriey

Aedirea Nicol

Hordey Awert

Lynda Bain

Leigh Oswin

Andrea Nocol

David Murns

Lynda Bein

Brent wal

Brent Wal

Shelley Liddet

Sheliey Lidden

Jukia March

Lynda San

i Oureey

PRachan! Siely

Leigh Oswn

Morth

North West

North

South

North

Fraskin

Woest Coast
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108

109

110

St Heers RSL

Towerds the cost of
PN 3 Solr srstem i

1he RSL: part of the Dub's  §
xpamsion plan to redce
Gerbon prasscns

Funding towards the design

Swanssa Galf Cheo

Tprm Ffranar Lol Gub

Tamar Vakay semapons
Arcaston

1o undsrground gowerin
Man Stoeet Sacler

Farding lor replacement of
ook fencing around the.
#91 course 10 protect the.
uble coune
Funeing for the sealing ot
the car park ot the Galf Gl
which = a5 used by
emerEnnsY sices
Repiirs and complesion of
the histonc ste o A
Direstion Semaghore s1abon

“

»

Funsng 1o secere e maier
nationt and inematicnat

Sheepdog Aesistion Inz

Tuserarian Yooty
Osehestia

Tassie Mus

Tooszy Aged Care

Way FM

West Tarmar Gymnmter
an

lesttry Shooting Cub

b heldin Campbe Tow in >
Ostober 2023« Inclvang.
Wt feom Nrw Jeatudd

Fundieg fee the purehise of
wwipment to supgert the.
safe traved of musical

“

whoare stuing o
PUrchase prior 10 The birth.
of their child and additionai
opteesond sats

Construction and ratatavon
of shade sasly in the fackilies §
Rancen for residenys

Furwjing for s e and go-
arequpmenandaner
phone teaanson for the
Radio station.
Funding to pwshase new
Focr matting and new s
#2ding include wedges for
avnass :
tomtaliation of eslar panele
andgas water heating for
the Chid's kitchen

To provide a dimdrg wall in
the existing RL funeten.
Saeirn to maice the cenire
meve funetisnal for muligie
Pupase 33 3 sommunal by

3

75,0000

15,000.00

15,000.00

4730000

50,0000

500000

19,675.00

350000

30,000.00

FEL o Commurity
Oub

Radio Statiors.

Golt

RS o Community
Cub

Veteram.

Commusity

Communiy

Ssert and Rucreation

Comemanity

Cammunity
Develcpmers

Sc0r and Recreation

Sportand Tecreation

Neteram

phe Hartey Mvert
Spent and e Rachasi Siely
PAp Rryan Cheeng
Spcrt and Riae Ranael Siely
S001 nd Rac LegN O
vee Ervan Creont
Seort ond Rec b Maren
PRP O Corcey
Fap O Dorcey
o Does S Munmt.
PAP BeyanChesrg
Sport and Rec Bz wal
SRI Lynda Baln
rep Harbey Avere

North

North

South

North

North Wast

Lyons

Clark

| Break 0'Day.

Creular Head

Gearpe Toun

Gesege Tows.




‘Category of Organisation

AFL

LGA

Break O'Day

Agricultural Shows

Brighton

Bowls

Burnie

Cricket

Central Coast

Cycling

Central Highlands

Food Security

Circular Head

Golf

Clarence

Grants Programs

Men's Sheds

Derwent Valley

Devonport

Motorsports

Musuems, Historic Societies and Memorials

Dorset

Flinders

Neighbourhood Houses

Other Community Organisation

George Town

Glamorgan Spring Bay

Councils

Other Sport and Recreation Organisation

Glenorchy

Hobart

Radio Stations

Recreation Spaces

Huon Valley

Kentish

RSL or Community Club

School Clubs

King Island

Kingborough

Sport and Recreation Facilities/Spaces

Latrobe

Surf Life Saving

Launceston

Tennis

Meander Valley

Watersports

Northern Midlands

Sorell

Motorsports, radio stations and school clubs

there aren't that many

could be incorporated into another category as

Southern Midlands

Neighbourhood houses shouldn't be us

Tasman

Waratah-Wynyard

West Coast

West Tamar
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Honey, Jackie

From: Fazackerley, Rod S

Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 2:23 PM

To: Honey, Jackie

Subject: RE: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing
and Analysis

Thanks Jackie,

Cheers

Rod Fazackerley

Rod Fazackerley

Principal Financial Officer
Department of Communities Tas
4/22 Elizabeth St, Hobart

h. (03)61 663643

Email. rod.fazackerley@communities.tas.gov.au

From: Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 2:22 PM

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

Thanks Rod, Community Development is fine.

Cheers
Jac

From: Fazackerley, Rod S <rod.fazackerley@communities.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 1:54 PM

‘o: Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>
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
Thanks for this work, it is greatly appreciated.
I note that one item has gone to an Output of “Other”, which obviously needs to change.

It is for equipment for the Tas Youth Orchestra.
On that basis, we will allocate to Community Development.

If you think differently, please let me know ASAP.

In terms of the items that should be to other Agencies, Treasury are intending to reallocate them directly.
They will let me know if that changes, but should be OK.

Cheers
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Honey, Jackie

————————=_— = =T _mas
From: Fazackerley, Rod'S
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 4:05 PM
To: Smith, Corrina; Honey, Jackie
Cc French, Scott D; Michell, Kelly M
Subject: RE: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing
and Analysis

Thanks guys,

Well done on what you have achieved here — a really good effort so far.

Remember that we might be able to get a late payment processed if you did get any others to that point prior to 30
June.

Just keep us informed of progress on that front please.

Cheers and well done again.

Rod Fazackerley

Rod Fazackerley

Principal Financial Officer
Department of Communities Tas
4/22 Elizabeth St, Hobart

Ph. (03)61 663643

Email. rod.fazackerley@communities.tas.gov.au

From: Smith, Corrina <corrina.smith@communities.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 3:31 PM

To: Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>; Fazackerley, Rod S
<rod.fazackerley@communities.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing and Analysis

All good on the journals. We were able to catch them before payments were made

rom: Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 3:28 PM
To: Fazackerley, Rod S <rod.fazackerley@communities.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Smith, Corrina <corrina.smith@communiti au>
Subject: FW: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing and Analysis

Hi Rod
I’'m not sure if you need the info below but just in case.
Also, it looks like we will have 94 of our 111 priority Pre- 30 June payment commitments proceed through to

payment valued at $2.061M plus an additional $165k for a larger commitment. There are a couple of other larger
ones that may sneak in but we will still be under the $2.4M RAF.

Cheers
Jac

From: Smith, Corrina <corrina.smith@communities.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 12:56 PM




To: French, Scott D <scott.french@communities.tas.gov.au>; Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Michell, Kelly M <kelly.michell@communities.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing and Analysis

Thanks Scott,

I'll provide a list of the payments made to date and where they need to be journaled to.
Cheers,

Corrina

From: French, Scott D <scott.french@communities.tas.2ov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 12:53 PM

To: Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>; Smith, Corrina
<corrina.smith@communities.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Michell, Kelly M <kelly.michell@communities.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing and Analysis
Hi guys

There was a mistake in my previous email, below. | had the wrong cost centres in the full account codes. So the
correct codes are:

for ‘EC 2021 — 20-21 payments, Community Dev’
for ‘EC 2021 - 20-21 payments, Sport and Rec’
for ‘EC 2021 - 20-21 payments, Vet Affairs’

I’'m really sorry for the stuff up. And we (Kelly!) will journal any payments that have already been made, to the right
cost centre.

Cheers
Scott

From: French, Scott D
Sent: Tuesday, 8 June 2021 12:54 PM

To: Honey, Jackie <jackie.hon mmunitie .au>; Smith, Corrina
<corrina.smith@communities.tas.gov.au>
Cc: Michell, Kelly M <kelly.michell@communities.tas.gov.au>

Subject: FW: 2021 Election Commitments - Local Community Facilities Fund Recipients Listing and Analysis
Hi Jackie and Corrina

We’ve created new project codes for the election commitments we're paying this financial year. We've just created
one project code for each of the relevant outputs:

EC 2021 - 20-21 payments, Community Development
EC 2021 —20-21 payments, Sport and Recreation
EC 2021 - 20-21 payments, Veterans’ Affairs

The grants are grouped according to the list that was sent the other day, except the grant listed as ‘Other’ was
allocated to Community Development (attached).



So the full codes will be:

for ‘EC 2021 — 20-21 payments, Community Dev’
for ‘EC 2021 — 20-21 payments, Sport and Rec’
for ‘EC 2021 ~ 20-21 payments, Vet Affairs’

How's that?

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
<alecia.fletche mmunities.tas.gov.au>; Couacaud, Rebecca <rebecca.couacaud @communities.tas.gov.au>

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

Rod Fasacksrley

Rod Fazackeriey

rincipal Financial Officer
Department of Communities Tas
4/22 Elizabeth St, Hobart

Ph. (03)61 663643

Email. rod.fazackerley@communities.tas.gov.au

From: Honey, Jackie <Jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>

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
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Honez, Jackie

From: Jones, Carol <Carol.Jones@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 12:14 PM

To: Kent, Kate; Honey, Jackie

Cc The Premier (DPaC)

Subject: FW: Premier's letter to confirm election commitment to Port Esperance Sailing Club
in Dover

Attachments: SKM_C554e21061614070.pdf

Hi there

| refer to the email below. I've now spoken with e today and this project is ready to get underway. Attached is
information in relation to the project and its ownership by the Dover Regatta Association. Of note, ¥ says Council

is very supportive and happy to get this project underway.

Could someone please contact.nd commence work on the grant deed as soon as possible.
..y problems, please let me know.

Many thanks

Carol

From: PESC Secretary <secretary@pesc.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 9:23 AM
To: Jones, Carol <Carol.Jones@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Cc SSEIOOSTIN; PESC Secretary <secretary@pesc.com.au>

Subject: Premier's letter to confirm election commitment to Port Esperance Sailing Club in Dover

Dera Carol,

| am sorry | missed your call yesterday. |am not working today, or for the rest of this week. | can be reached via
~mail or on my mobile *at your convenience.

I met with Jacquie Petrusma on Saturday to ask her advice as the Port Esperance Sailing Club in Dover ( Huon Valley,
in the Franklin electorate) has not received a copy of the Premier’s letter confirming the Liberal Party’s election
commitment to the Sailing club rebuild for $430,000. Jacquie explained to me that the letter outlines the process of

the grant going forward.

Warm regards,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is
intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that

1
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Honez, Jackie

From: Jones, Carol <Carol.Jones@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 4:02 PM

To: Kent, Kate; Honey, Jackie

Subject: RE: Premier's letter to confirm election commitment to Port Esperance Sailing Club
in Dover

Hi there

Thanks for that - appreciate your help with these.

Can you advise if the $33,000 has been paid to King Island for the community car and whether we have also done so
for the vehicles for St Vinnies, Bucaan House and for the South Arm group please.

Thanks

From: Kent, Kate <kate.kent@communities.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 3:08 PM

To: Jones, Carol <Carol.Jones@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Honey, Jackie (Communities)
<jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>

Cc: The Premier <premier@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Premier's letter to confirm election commitment to Port Esperance Sailing:Club in Dover

Hi Carol,

Thanks for sending through and yes, someone in Jackie's team will get in touch with the Regatta Association.
Will let you know if there are any issues.

Cheers,
ite

----- Original Message-----
From: Jones, Carol <Carol.Jones@dpac.tas.gov.au>
:14 PM




Honey, Jackie _ - _ _ _ . I .

From: Jones, Carol <CarolJones@dpac tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 4:34 PM

To: Honey, Jackie; Kent, Kate

Cc Smith, Corrina

Subject: RE: Premier's letter to confirm election commitment to Port Esperance Sailing Club
in Dover

Hi Jac

That's brilliant - thank you so much.
s 35

1l send you a list separately
“hanks again.
Cheers

—---0riginal Message-----
From: Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 4:17 PM
To: Janes, Carol <Carol.Jones@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Kent, Kate {Communities) <kate kent@communities.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Smith, Corrina (Communities) <corrina.smith@communities.tas.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Premier's letter to confirm election commitment to Port Esperance Sailing Club in Dover

Hi Carot

King Istand - deed with the client and we are waiting for it to be returned St Vinnies - deed is executed and an
invoice for payment was approved today South Arm Peninsula Residents Association - Letter and deed going out
today Goodwood Community Centre Bus (Bucaan) - returned their recipient information form today.

at me know if you need anything else.

Cheers
Jac

-----0riginal Message-----
From: Jones, Carol <Carol.Jones@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 4:02 PM
To: Kent, Kate <kate.kent@communities.tas.gov.au>; Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Premier's letter to confirm election commitment to Port Esperance Sailing Club in Dover

Duplicate
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Honez, Jackie

From: Jones, Carol <Carol.Jones@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 12:52 PM

To: Honey, Jackie

Cc: Kent, Kate

Subject: RE: LCFF Letters

Hi there

I hope to get the next letter signed off late today or tomorrow and will let you know asap.

In the meantime we have a couple of ready to go projects that we could start getting the deed agreements
underway please:

For the Olympia Football Club - there’s a new president —and I've put the details in below for you and this project is
ready to go.

ontacted us on this one — Brighton Council owns the property and is ready to go for this project as
well, as it is part of a wider development.

The _ontacted us and they are shovel ready and hoping to get this one underway very quickly
- I've left the other details in, but -:ontact details are below:

If we could get these three underway please, that would be great.
Thanks

Carol

From: Honey, Jackie <jackie.honey@communities.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 4:22 PM
To: Jones, Carol <Carol.Jones@dpac.tas.gov.au>



Cc: Kent, Kate (Communities) <kate.kent@communities.tas.gov.au>
Subject: LCFF Letters

Hi Carol
I hope this email finds you well?

Just following up on the letters for the LCFF election commitments for the stage 2 & 3 recipients we are ready to
start contacts as soon as the letters have gone out.

I have also had contact from Department of Health asking for a copy of the letter so they can do the same for
consistency. | explained that the letter was coming from the Minister’s office not us but would check with you if you

are happy to share.
Are you happy to supply me with a copy and are you happy for a copy to be provided to DoH?

Kind regards

Jac
,ﬂ‘ / Jackie Honey
&l Acting Manager Grants, Sport and Recreation Infrastructure
i o Communities, Sport & Recreation

. Communities Tasmania
Tasmanian (036165 8353

Government iackie.honey @ communities.tas.zov.au | www.communities.tas.2ov.au

&
KIND CONNECTED "

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to
‘hom it is addressed. If you are nol such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you

nave received the transmission in error. please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, {o inform us of the error and to enable

arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information

contained in this transmission.
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have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email 1o inform us of the error and 1o enable
arrangements to be made for the desiruclion of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unautharised use of the information

contained in this fransmission
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Braddon  |Burnie Upgrade and modernisation of Upgrading and modernisation of the cricket and football $38,500
the club rooms | clubrooms including electrical works, flooring and painting
Braddon  |Bumnie of new fal | 1 Gity Suikers Funding for the installation of a new commercial kitchen in the|  $75,000
Lkitchen £ Club Valley Road community Complex
Braddon |Central Coast |Upgrade lighting for the Forth Football Club Replacing and upgrading light towers in the recreation and 520,000
football recreation grounds football ground
Braddon  |Central Coast  |Instellation of new security Riana Community Centre Instaltation of a new security system and UPS, and additional $15,000
system lantenna to boost wifl for security system to cover whole
community centre
Braddon  |Central Cozst  |Upgrading the Grief and Loss | New Mornings ¢ Upgrading the community grief and loss garden with widened $5,940
Garden concrete pathways providing for disability access -
Braddon  |Central Coast |Purchase of new seating for | Central Coast Cricket Club Purchase of new chairs following the upgrading of the 58,340
ms clubrooms including seating
Braddon  |King island Purchase of a newtrailerto  |King Isfand Pony Club inc Purchase of a new tandem trailer fitted with racks to carcy 3 $4,500
Club equipment range of jumping poles and equipment
Braddon |Circular Head  |Upgrading public amenities Circular Head Agricultural pgrading of the public ities block in the Stanley $132,330
Society ionground for use and during show
riods
Braddon | latrobe installation of new wallaby Port Sorell Golf Club Installation of new wallaby proof fencing to keep browsing $56,188
proof fence animals away from the pla rfa,
Braddon | West Coast Refurbishment and repairsto |Rosebery Neighbaurhood Refurbish including new roller door, insulation and £8,300
the Neighbourhood House House |electrical work to the Create a Family Centre in the
Neighbourhood House
Braddon | Central Coast  |Replacementof theroof on  |Gunns Plains Community Replacement of the roof and new sisalation of the Gunns $20,000
the Gunns Plains i Centra iation Inc Plains Community Hall
hail .
Braddon Latrobe Funding to develop new tennis | Latrobe Tennis Club Funding for upgrading of the Latrobe Tennis courts 525,000
court
Braddon | Burnie Funding for office spacefor | Cradle Coast Authority Funding blish a physical p for the prisein | $500,000
(- Enterprise the Cradle Coast region
Brav Devonport | Funding to attend the Cuboree |15t Spreytan Scouts Funding to allow the 15t Spreyton Scout Group to attend the $1,880
in Hodart Cuboree atthe Lea in Hobart on 8-10 October 2021
Bradd ynyard ¢ ding facilities to prowde | Wynyard RSL To provide a dividing wall in the existing RSL function centreto |  $30,000
more functional multi-purpose make the centre more funciional for multiple purpose as a
spaces communal hub in Wynyard =
Bi 1 C of the P ics Club | funding for the completion of the gymnastics foam pits 5100,000
pitarea
Braddon  |Waratah/ Funding for 3 new all-abilities | Fairy Godmothers inc Development of a recreation space with social, physical and $550,000
Wynyard playground i | fea d for the whole family to play,
regardless of age, ability of cultural background
Braddon  |Burnie Completion of an automated | Emu Valley Rhododendron Funding for the completion of the final stage of Irrigation $61,273
irrigation system for the Gardens automation for the tourism icon in Burnie which is staffed by
Gardens volunteers
Braddon | King Island Replacement of the King kland C Car 1 of the ity car to suppert continued 533,000
communily car service o the King island community
Braddon  |Waratah/ Sealing of pathways providing |Lobster Haven Funding for the sealing of pathways providing 2l year round $35,640
Wynyard disability access disability access
Braddon |Circular Head  |Final stage of interpretative | Highfield Histaric Site Advisory | Funding to complete the second stage interpretation of the $100,000
signage project Committee recently restored buildings
Braddon | Burnie Purchase of three new Cradle Coast Qutrigger Canoe | Funding towards the purchase of new outrigger canoes $78,000
Outrigger Canoes . |Club enabling the hosting of 3 championship event in March 2022
Braddon | Burnie Towards new scooters for City of Burnie Cyding Club Inc | Funding for the repl of old and dang: w| $10,798
tralning in motor pacing events train members in national and local moter pacing events
Braddon |Waratah/ Repairs to the Southern Wynyard Yacht Club Repairs to the southern breakwater which is currently a risk 10 | $30,000
Wynyard Breakwater at Inglis Rver fishmen, famikes and sailors
Braddon |Waratah/ Construction of a new launch | Wynyard Yacht Club Demolish and rebuild the failing breakwater rockwall and $94,500
A Wynyard ramp and pentoon construct s new floating pontoon
Bradc ‘Central Coast | Upgrades to the Mountain Bike| Cradie Coast Mountain 8ike | Funding ds upgrade and of the access trails|  $20,000
Park Club through to the Dial Range A v Loop and of
m‘s" ﬂ! u;]ures .
Braddon  |Devonport Funding to progress the Don | Don River Railway Funding towards the development cf a business plan to $46,000
Rilver Railway expansion progress the Don River Railway expansion project
Braddon | latrobe funding for the purchase of a | Latrobe Croguet Club Funding towards a new Ride On Lawn Mower to maintain the |  $45,000
new Ride On Lawn Mower playing surface using a mower of greenkeeping standing
'enabling the hosting of the National Crequet Championshi
in September 2021
Braddon  |Kingistand Upgrading facilites and King island Golf & Bowling Club ; of the club’s southern wall and ionand | $200,000
extznsion to the dining area 1 toinclude an dining area
Braddon | Central Coast |Upgrading the community Riana Cricket Club Funding to support an upgrade of the change rooms, $40,000
changerooms and a new amenities and access and install a new electronic scoreboard
electronic scoreboard
Braddon Devonport Funding for a new outreach Migrant Resource Centre Funding 1o pilot a new ch services for 520,000
services for multicuhtural communities in the North West
commities :
Braddon | Devonport Funding for new rowing shell | Mersey Rowing Cub Funding for the purchasing of 2 new women's 8 seat rowing 545,000
boat shell to cater for the influx of women in the Club
Braddon | Circular Head | Design of underground power |Stanley Chamber of Commerce | Funding towards the design and costing for converstion to $15,000
conversion underground power in Main Street Stanley
dd D P pgrade and installation of Port Sorell Surf Lifesaving club | Funding for the installation of new lighting and heating at the $27,500
new lighting and heating Surf Club and the design and costing for architectural plans for
disability access facilities
|Braddon | CentralCoast | Installation of solar panels of | Penguin Football Club funding for the installation of solar panels on the Club's roof $50,000
the club 10 assist with energy prices
dd: > port to the Men's Shed | Devonport Men's Shed ions to the kshop on the hern side of the $64,500
Devonport Men's Shed
Braddon | CentralCoast |Construction of new Ulversione Soccer Club Construction of a new single storey dubroom $185,000
clubrooms at the Club




|Braddon  |Latrobe Upgrade of the Cricket Pitch | Sassafras Cricket Club Upgrading of the playing surface pitch and 2 mat to cover the $6,000
and new matting itch during winter
d 3! port and 1o |Don River Railway Funding for renovetions to the existing toilet facilities, £$49,890
the Don River Railway bulidings electrical works and site earth works
Devonp It of solar panels Devonport City Soccer Club | Funding for the purchase and installation of 3 grid d | 527500
PV solar
Braddon | Devonport Raise and construct new roof | Circular head Agricultural Funding for the removal and reconstruction of = higher and 525,000
on Beef Cattle Socie!
Braddon | Burnie installation of a new Burnie RSL Club $17,940
m | oven
$2.919.019
Excel Tab: Bass
Bass WestTamar | Rebuild of the Show and Exeter Show Society Funding for the construction of a new show and recreation $735,000
Recreation Centre centre on the Exeter Show Grounds
Bass Funding for the i of h ia Athleti Installation of additional toilet facilities to ensure provisien of 525,000
additional toilet facikities appropriate services for the growing number of participants at
athletics
Bass and | Funding for the Northern Rotary Club of South Construction of infrastructure at partnerships to develop a $75,000
George Town p i L curriculum to propagate, plant, grow and harvest food
Pr P
Kingborough, | Funding for new vehicles to St Vincent de Paul Funding for the purchase of three Toyota Hilux flat tray dual- | $165516
Devonport, support the work of the soup cab vehicles to enable the expansion of Vinnie's soup vans
Hobart vans A
Bass George Town | Car park sealing for the goff ~ Tam O'Shanter Golf Club Funding for the sealing of the car park at the Golf Club which $50,000
club ___lis also used by emergency services
Bass Launceston Installation of shade and Trevallyn Bowls |Instaltation of a new shade and all weather verandah area $110,000
allweather verandah
Bass taunceston Providing sccessible access for |Playgroup Tasmania funding for the construction and refurbish of facilities at the $350,000
the Holbrook 51 Centre ‘Holxool St Centre to provide accessible access
Bass George Town & | Funding for repairs atthe Mt [Tamar Valley semapore Repairs and completion of the historic site at Mt Direction $25,000
Launceston Direction semarhore Association Semaphore station
8 West Tamar | Installation of 2 new exhaust  |Beaconsfield Men's Shed |Funding for the instaliztion of a new exhaust fan to replace $10,000
fan in the Men's Shed the existing fan which does not provide adequate ventiation
for Members.
Bass West Tamar Construction of disability toilet | Beauty Point Bowls and ding for the of new disability toilet facilities $56,000
facilities community Club for use by member and external users
Bass Launceston Construction of 2 new Men's | Lilydale lions Club biish and ion of 2 new men's shed in $70,000
Shed Lilydale
Bass West Tamar Upgrade of the yacht club Port Dalrymple Yacht Club Upgrade the Dairymple Yacht Club slipway to be compliant $112,500
slipway with the T: ian Envi ! Agency
guidelines - the first on the Tamar River
Bass George Town | installation of disability Iift George Town RSL Instailation of a new disability lift at the George Town RSL $40,000
branch to enabie the uistairs area to be utilised
Bass Launcesion Upgrading and restoring Duck Reach Historical Group | Funding for the upgrade of 2 range of existing heritage 560,
heritage machinery. uipment in the Duck Reach Museum
8ass L R ofanewsitefor  |City Mission Funding to renovate a new site for the operation of Mission | $110,000
the operation of Mission health which will provide three consultation reoms and
Health reception room for free primary heaith services
Bass West Tamar Purchase of new floor matting |West Tamar Gymnastics Club | Funding to purchase new floor matting and new folding $3,500
indude wediles for BYmnasts
Bass L of lighting Selfelp Workplace Funding to upgrade old fluorescent lighting to new LEO $3,047
lighti
Bass West Tamar Upgrading of d change field Schoo! Pool Funding for additional disability change rcoms, baby change $81,609
rooms and baby change faichties upgrades and pool heating
facilities and pool heating
Bass West Tamar Construction of 2 new Men's | Men's Shad id and ¢ ion of 2 new men's shed in $27,000
kshed Riverside
Bass ‘West Tamar Funding for new studio Way FM Funding fer sound and on-air equipment and a new phone $22,400
eduipment 2l for the i
Bass ‘West Tamar Upgrades to the local h War My I grade and ref| of the ialhall including $70,000
ial hall Ce heating, kitchen, painting internally and externally and s new
BBQ are:
Bass Launceston Funding for rehabilitation of | Launceston Pony And Riding | Funding to rehabikite the Trevallyn grounds for the pony club $80,000
the pony and riding chub Club to upgrade existing courses, new jumps and renovation of the
rounds club house
Bass ‘West Tamar Upgrading of the broad i C M Funding for the upgrading of lighting and the broadcast studio |  $19,018
studio Group
Bass West Tamar Upgrading of the kitchen in the | Exeter Galf Club Funding for the refurbishment of the kitchen at the Exeter $19,325
Golf Club Golf Ciub
Bass L i ing the school's bell  |Invermay Primary Reconstruction of the Invermay Primary School's bell tower $20,000
1
Bass Launceston New projector for local Seniors |Launceston Schoal for Seniors |Funding for the purchase of a projector for the Launceston $1,700
school school for Seniors
Bass Dorset Recarpeting of the Club House |Bridport Golf Club Funding for the recarpeting of the Golf Clubhouse $8,000
Bass Launceston Upgrading of the local hall and Hall ¢ Refurbish of the local hall including reroofing, heating $45,000
new fen and new fencing
Bass Dorset Construction of a new 5 dale Golf Club Funding for the construction of 3 new machinery and buggy $8,000
achinery and bugs th for the Club
Bass Dorset Funding to reroof the Ringarooma Golf Club Funding to replace the existing roofing on the Clubhouse $20,000
bhouse
Bass Dorset Funding for 3 new irrigation | Moorina Golf Club Funding 1o replace the golf course's irrigation system $35,000
sistem
Bass Dorset Funding for 3 new Elphin Sports Centre Funding to replace an ageing public communications system 580,000
communications system Management for bublic and emergency announcements
Bass Dorset Development of 2 Youth Needs | North East C Centre |Devel of a youth needs analysis in the Dorset $20,000
analysis community to help Council and other service providers
identify gaps in sodal, recreational, transport and
‘mlovmgm services
Bass Dorset Tomszhawk Jetty Tomahawk C P ion and i igation of new jettyin $50,000
Tomzhawk
Bass George Town | Funding to establish an George Town Council Funding to establish a new Artisans Guild to support local $280,000
Artisans Guild to local crafts crafts people, including a new retail display store
people induding 2 new shop
‘lrom




[Eus JGeolge Town  |Replacement of the Ciub Geerge Town Community Funding for the replacement of the Club Room roef including
House roof Bowls Club Inc _Istructural works
$3,015,615
Excel Tab: Clark
Clark Hobart H; of bl Bowls Club ds the purchase and instatiation of bl $50,000
awnings over the Green over the top green to provide shade areas for bowders
Clark Glenorchy Replacement of the d d Ce ity Centre |Repla of the garden beds including build, installation $5,200
Community Garden Beds and replacement soll
Clark Glenorchy Upgrading the frent entrance | Glenorchy Rodman Bowls & grading the front 1o the club: by ving $21,860
to the Clubrooms Community Club old uneven pavers and installing a new footh -
Providink disability access
Clark k h ofthc Club's  |Glenorchy Rodman Bowls &  |Instaliation of new roller blinds in the Clubroem to assist with $4,277
windows blinds - Community Chub heatini and cooling
Clark Glenorchy Funding to replace the Good Community Centre and | Funding for the replacement of the 12-seater community bus $61,077
community bus Bucaan Community Centre that is shared between the two Community Centres
Clark Hobart Upgrade the Club’s toilet Greek Comi ity of T: ia |Relocation and upg of the men's teilets and ugrades to $70,000
fadllities the ladies/disabiity toiiets
Clark Hobart Provision of disability access | Derwent Mercantile Collegiate |Funding to support disability access improvements including $80,000
Rowing Club the instaliation of a disability toilet, a lift for wheelchair access
and a disability shower in the change rooms
Clark Hobart Restoration of historic SSAA Militaria Collectors Funding to suppar the restoration of a WWI Krupp 75 War $30,000
memorabilia iation of Tasmania Troehy Gun and purposes built housing
Clark Hobart Electrical and plumbing Sandy Bay Scout Group Funding to support the upgrades to electrical wiring, the $9,000
upgrades to the Scout Half meter boxand plumbing to provide safe drinking water
Clark Hebart Funding for replacement of Aust Italian Culture and Funding to replace a range of community hall facility funiture $10,000
[mmmmm_‘smmm—1mmmmmm -
Clark Hebart Funding for new interpretation | From the Shadows Inc Funding for new interpretation panels for new bronze statues $6,000
panels |depicting convict women and Orphan School children in South
|—— Hobart and New Town.
ch lenorch of of the Glenorchy Cricket Club Upgrade to the lighting at KGV oval $20,000
Clark Glenorchy Design and costings for the Hobart Football Club and Funding for the detailed design drawings and costings for the £50,000
TCA ground redevelopment | DOSA Football Club TCA ground facilities redevelopment .
Clark Glenorchy Undertake drainage works on | Glenorchy Knights fFootball Improve the surface of Prince of Wales Bay south ground by $155,000
the playing field Club |undertaking urgent drainage works and repairs to the playing
field
Clark Hobart i h I hy Cistrict Football Upgrade the interchange facilities at KGV to AFL standard and | $145,000
facilities at KGV Club - provide capacity for cricket and football teams and volunteers
for weather Protection
Clark Hobart Development of a new Rig Sandy Bay Sailing Club Construction of 2 new RIB shed to allow for the RIB boats and | 5248,208
Shed safe storage of fuel
Clark Hobart Refurbishment of change Sandy Bay Sailing Club Upgrade the toilet and change room areas to provide for 512,000
rooms disability comliance
Clark Hobart Installation of lift to upstairs  |Sandy Bay Sailing Clib [funding for the installation of a new lift to the upstairs club $69,181
club rooms room vroviding disability a
Clark Hobart installation of lift and North Hobart Football Club Funding for the installation of a new lift and accessible seating | $370,000
accessible seating for the Plaister Standard at North Hobart Oval providing full
disability access
Clark Hobart Conversion of bowling green to|Glenorchy Rodman Bowls & | Provide funding for the replacement of the current natural $212,000
artificial lawn Community Club green with an antificial lawn bowling green providing for full
year us
Clark Glenorchy Funding for 2 new computer  |Claremont Men's Shed Funding for the purchase of a new computer to run a laser $5,000
for laser engraving engraving program
Clark Hobart Funding for travel kits Tasmanian Youth Orchestra Funding for the purchase of equipment to support the safe $19,675
travel of musical instrumen! -
Clark Hobart [ { of a Hobart City of Hobart Community Support for the development of 3 Hobart Men’s Shed in South |  $260,000
Men's Shed : Shed Hobart as the first men's shed in the Greater Hobart area
Clark Glenorchy Upgrading of toilet and car C Care Inc | Upgrading the toilet facilities and resurfacing of the car park $114,000
1 _park faalities arez
Clark Hobart Installation of @ new synthetic |Sandy Bay Bowls Club and Installation of a new synthetic surface on the lower bowling $165,000
surface at the Club Community Club green allowing Bowls to be played in winter
Clark ingb gh  |Purchase of additional baby | Tassie Mums Funding to p extra baby equip for hers who $50,000
equipment including car seats are struggling to purchase prior to the birth of their child and
and cots additional orerational costs
Clark Hobar, Construction of 3 permanent | Tasmanian Football Umpires | Co ion of 2 new change room and $150,000
Glenorchy, change room and cdub room  |Association dlubrooms for Tas football umpires
Clarence for football umpires
Clark Hobart Instaliation of new West Side | Sandy Bay Rowing Club In of a new ¢ fleating p for the $150,000
pontecon Short Beach peninsula
Clark Hobart Installation of 3 new synthetic |North Hobart Bowls Club I f 2 new synthetic surface on the lower bowling $150,000
surface at the Club green allowing Bowls to be played in winter
Clark Glenorchy Funding for the devel Bucaan C House Funding for the exp and upgrade of the $85,000
of a community garden gardens
Clark Hobart | Development of @2 new home | Derwent Cricket Club Funding for 2 new home ground for the Club including nets $50,000
round and change rooms
Clark Hobart Purchase of new musical Derwent Scottish Pipe Band | Funding for the purchase of a range of musical instrument to $7,260
Instruments support the Band teach bagpipes to primary school age
children
$2,834,736

Franklin

Excel 'I'a ranklin

1 S A |
Upgrade Sailing Club amenities

fort Cygnet Samn Club

Franklin

Kingborough

Upgradeto toilets at the
community Hall

|Kingboreugh Council

Upgrades 1o the toilet and shower facilities to meet current
health st. ds

Upgrades to the toilet faclities at the Middleton Hall

Franklin

Kingborough

Upgrading of electrics] work at

Kingborough Council

the Hall

Upgrades to electrical wiring at the Adventure Bay Hall on
Bruny Island




bus

Association Inc

Arm RSL Sub-Branch and the new Men's Shed

number of local groups on the Pneinsula, including the South

|Franklin Huon Valley Provision of shipping container Huon Pony Club [Purchase and of a 40ft shi iner to $30,000
for administration and first aid de an event room, office, first aid room
and additionz| stora
Franklin Huon Valley Development of creative arts | West Winds Community Funding for a creative arts program at the Centre to assist to $149,916
program Centre provide a range of workshops and creative programs to assist
the area recover from Covid-
Franklin Clarence Upgrade to the Club House Clarence City Counci Funding to upgrade the Rosny Park Golf Course Club Houseto | $75,000
enable it 1o be developed as 3 community space
Franklin Clarence Funding for project and track  Clarence City Council Upgrades to the Walis Aboriginal £l $75,000
realignmen: ‘ nterpretation Walk including track realicnment
Franklin Huon Valley Construction of a new Fanny | South East T: Ce ion of a new interp ion centre called the Fanny $150,000
Smith Museum Aboriginal Corporation Smith Museum
Franklin Huon Valley Funding for dproofing the [Huon FM C Radic Funding for the soundproof of the Community radio stations $6,776
on-air studio Station on-air studio
Franklin Huon Valley Instaliation of solar panels Living Boat Shed Funding for the supply and installation of solar panels on the $6,500
Living Boat Shed
Franklin Kingborough  |Construction of new roadside |Kingborough Council C: of new roadside f h to link the brid| $100,000
footpath Foreshore Walk b the hall and the post
office
Frankiin Huon Valley Funding for waste Town Hall C Funding to support waste minimisation and purchase of new 514,520
minimisation projects commercial equipment
Franklin Huon Valley Painting and refurb of |Huon FM Cx Radio Painting and refurbish of the local ity radio $17,038
the Radio Station Station station
Franklin Clarence Installation of new electronic  |Cremorne Bowls Club Purchase and I of an electronic board 10 align $16,760
scoreboard with COVID procedure and improve scoring of Southern
Tasmanian Pennant competitions
Franklin Clarence lation of di ramp Bowls Club Installation of a new disability ramp at the Club to replace the $29,620
<urrent steps and allow for elderly and disability access for
_|bowlers and ocmmunit; members
Frankiin | Clarence Towards the construction of  |South Arm Men's Shed |Funding towards the construction of the South Arm Men's $53,000
the Men's Shed shed to satisfy the Building Better Regians grant conditions
Franklin Clarence Installation of LED Lighting and | Beltana Bowls Club Funding for the installation of new LED fights to improve $8.496
Air Conditioner effl of the Club's day to day running costs an
- installation of a new Daikin Air Conditioner
Fra..n Clarence Purchase of two Scull boats Lindisfarne Rowing Club Purchase of two coastal quadruple (quad) Scull boats for $35,980
unior and novice rowers
Frankkn Kingborough | Feasibility study for the Kingbarough Counci | Preparation of a feasibility and design to replace the existing $50,000
expansion of the Kingborough outdoor netball courts at the Kingborough Spons Centre with
netball facilities a proposed expansion of the indoor centre
Franklin Kingborough  |Refurbishment of the Snug Cricket Club Refurbishment of the dub rocms to cater for both male and $150,000
changerooms famale changerooms for use by the Cricket Club and other
y groups due toi in fenale particip
Franklin Clarence Continuation of funding for the | Risdon Vale Bike Collective Continuation of funding untif June 30 2022 for the delivery of $85,000
program the Risdon Vale Bike collective - one year $85,000 or two years
|to 2023 for $170,000
Franklin Clarence foranew History | Clarence District Cricket Club  [Renovation of the club rooms 10 provide for a new history 547,725
Museumn museum centre to display memorabiia and trophies
Franklin Clarence Towards funding of new Club  |Clarence City Council Funding towards the rebuilding of the Rokeby Cricket Club §50,000
rooms club rooms that were destroyed and and now being rebuilt.
Clarence Counal's insurance covers a portion of the rebuild
costs
Franklin | Ciarence Expansion of the Club rooms | Clifton Beach Surf Life Saving | of the current dubh due to huge b p | $150,000
Club irowth
Franklin Clarence Completion of works on the  |Lzuderdale Football Club Funding for the completion of construction works on the $102,700
¢lubrooms Clubrooms
Franklin Clarence Replacement of the 8oat Club | Geilston Bay Boat Club |Replacement of the derelict timber jetty with a floating $150,000
jetty pontoo which is used for numerous water-based activities
associated with the Geilston Bay Boat club
Franklin Huon Valley Launch of Social Enterprice Nexus Inc Funding for copital purchases to establish a SEED office in $51,200
Employment & Diversity (SEED) ille inchuding f 1T and disabled adcess and
1raining facilities and funding to support disability workers at
the Frankiin Orchard and Salamanca market stall
Franklin Kingborough | Extension to the Museumn Channel Museum Building extension to enable the display of items of historical $150,000
significance that cannot current be displayed due 10 a lack of
soace
Franklin Huon Valley Repairs to the riding club's Huen Hoofbeats Repairs and maintenance fo the 60m x 45m sand arena to $15,000
Lrevide 3 safe ridinil area for the club
Franklin Clarence Construction of 2 new shed Lauderdale Yacht Club Purchase of four training skiffs and construction for 3 purpose | $40,000
and purchase of four training built shed for the tauderdale Yacht Club junior program
skiffs.
Franklin Clarence Funding for fire risk 51 Barnabas Community Funding for the installation of eugipment to mitigate fire risk 54,600
management atthe premises
Frankiin Kingb gh di space |Kingborough Family Church R ing and upgrading the C Space, and $29,000
and facllities uplrading furniture and IT eduipment
Franklin Huon Valley Renewal of Playground Huoen Valley Coundil ding of playg P in the Glen Huon Park $30,000
eduipment and Fending
Franklin Huon Valley Funding for development of | Huon Valley Council Support the implementation of the new recreation space and $20,000
new recreation space and public toilet facilities at Southport - including change room
pubkc toilet facilities, playground and parking
Franklin Huen Valley Development of a new Bike Huon Valley Council Development of a new Bike Track in the Burton Reserve on the|  $50,000
revious netball court
Frankiin Kingborough  |Sealing of the extension part of |Channel Men's Shed Extension and sealing of the Marpate Memorial Cricket $21.228
the car park Ground and Channel Men's shed end of the car Park
Franklin Clarence Preservation of Military South Arm RSL Sub-Branch Funding for a new military museum, car port shed and and $39,8086
equipment and new Military preservation of Military equipment
Museum
Franklin Clarence Upgrades to the CWA shop in | CWA Lindisfarne Branch Funding for refurbish and mat tothe CWA Hall | $50,000
Lindisfarne lin Lindisfarne
Franklin Clarence Purchase of 2 new community |Scuth Arm Peninsula Residents | Funding for a new community bus to be shared across a $67,000




Franklin  |Clarence |Extension to the Club House  |Olympia Football Club Funding for the extension of the Club House including the $117,500
and female change rooms development of female change rooms and amenities
Frankiin Clarence Upgrading kitchen and todlet | Clarence City Council Funding for the of the toilet facilities and $50,000
facilities at the community hall upgrading the kitchen area of the Sandford Community Hall
Franklin Clarence Construction of a new seniors | Clarence City Council Funding to design and construction a new seniors outdoor $200,000
outdoor exercise park exercise park with equipment specifically to support active
ageing.
Franklin Clarence Installztion of new tindisfarne Cricket Club Replacernent and insiallation of new sight screens $20,000
Sithtscreens
Franklin Huon Valley Fuading for new gym Huonville PCYC Purchase of new gym equipment, including two bikes, three $33,823
|equipment treadmills and two rowers for the Huonville PCYC's gym
Frogram
Franklin Huon Valley Ui destothe t ille Oval |Hi ille Lions Footbali Club | Installation of new fighting 10 enable the Oval to be used in the|  $150,000
evenings
Franklin Clarence Purchase of portable goals and |Clarence Zebras Football Cub | Purchase of poortable goals and team shelters to support a $20,400
team shelters grwoing Club with over 500 active participants
Franklin Kingborough | Funding for partiop in |T: g for partici in the League including a flooring $100,000
Aust Volleyball League Volleyball Club upgrade to the DEC to bring up to international standard
) $2.923,583 |
Excel Tab: Lyons
)
I
Lyons Southern Construction of accessible | South council |G ion of accessbile tollet facilities for the Tunbridge $40,000
Midlands oilet facilities |£nmnung Club :
Lyons Narthern Restoration of the tongford | Longford Rail Committes Restoration of the bridge pillars on the historically significant |  $50,000
Midlands Rail Bridge piltars and new Longford Rail Bridge which Is over 150 years old and
footbridge construction of a footbridge across the South Esk Rver
Lyors Northern Installation of new Dragon Deloraine Flames Dragon Boat Ik of a new pontoon on the River in $20,000
Midlands Poat pontoon Clb Deloraine to aid dragon boat racng, and provide safe
e A ! community entry and exit into boats on the dam
Lyons Northern Funding 1o provide IT |Evandale Footbali Club Funding tomove the Club into the digital age, with the $6,000
| |ughg leguipment e of
Lyons Northern Provision of funding 1o secure |Tasmanian Working Sheepdog |Funding to secure the major national and international $30,000
dland: |[the Australian Sheepdog iation Inc working sheep dog event to be he!d in Campbell Town in
Champlonship & Trans- October 2021 - including guests from New Zealand
Tasman Test : :
Lygns Meande; Valley |Funding for new band Delorsine Community Band  [Funding to purchase 3 new PA system, mixing desk and $20,000
|equipment and PA system 1 place aged equij and
" mi
Lyons der Valley I of solar panels and |Mole Creek Community Shed | Removal of pis allow the instaliation of grid $30,000
tree removal \ connected solar panels on the Mole Creek community shed
Lyons | Meander Valley [Replacing the roof of the Mole |Mole Creek Progress Replacement of the roofing on the Mole Creek Op Shop asthe | $7,000
lqm QP Shop g = Iﬁm stage of refurbishment
Lyons Meander Valley |Instaliation of new picnicand  |Meander Resource Installation and modification of twa siﬁpplng containers into 512,000
BBQ shelters Manzgement Group picnic and bbq shefters to repiace onginal shelters
Lyons {Meander Valiey | Construction of new toilet Deloraine District Anglers Club | Construction of new toilet facilities at Lake Parangana and $100,000
faci flan 2
Lyons Kentish |Upgrades to the rowing course | Kentish Council and Rowing | Upgrades to the Lower rowing $130,000
to secure international events |Tasmania more international rowing events, including traffic
management, terracing works and sound equipment
Lyons Valley lation of a new ail Maydena Community Funding for the p of an all abifities barbeque forthe | $10,000
I |abilities barbecue Assoniation refurbished fai In 2
Lyons Glamorgan Funding for new tounsm East Coast Tounsm Tasmania | Funding to develop a new APP and marketing design to assist | $35,000
Spring Bay marketing projects local tourism and businesses to recover from COVID
Lyons Northern construction of a Children's  |Northern Midlands council Development of a new road safety park comprising line- $100,000
Midlands Road Safety Park marked roads, crossings, round-abouts, road signage and
traffic lights to enable children 1o be taught road safety skills
L= . .
Lyons Northern Funding for 3 new behind goal |Northern Midlands council Funding for 3 new goal post nel system on the Perth $15,000
L I ghmgnonmﬂ
Lyons Northern Funding for the dog park Northern Midlands council Funding for the purchase and installation of heavy duty rust $20,000
Midlands exercise and training andslip dog f \g Units to dog
equipment owners to exercise their dogs in @ fun, sociall interactive way
Lyons Northern Funding for oval preparation | Northern Midlands council | Funding for the and ian of equip tfor $24,200
idland quip transition between football and cricket seasons - at Morven |
Park designed to help prevent damage to the pitch and reduce
maintenance _
Lyons Northern Upgrade to the Town Hall | Longford Art Group Upgrades to the Longford Town Hall a5 a fit for purpose $18,000
Midla | ition and warks t g 3
Lhons Break O'Day Construction of four bay Fingal Valley Neighbourhood  |construction of a new four bay garage to safely house the 530,000
Councd garage and storage facilities [ House House's vehicles - 12 seater bus and two cars to support the
leaves and Fishes am
Lyons h of the RSL hall |Longford RSL Installation of new carpets and refurbishment to enable the $10,000
{hallto be hired out o the community.
tyons Northern | Installation of a Lyche Gate | Longford Local Legends funding to build and instail 2 new Lyche Gate at theentrance | $15,000
Midlands | [y of longford e
Lyons Meander Valley | Construction of new outdoor loraine Junior Basketball C of 2 new outdoor basketba!f court at Alverstone | $150,000
basketball court Assodiation drive in Deloraine - to allow all year community access after
Lyons Meander Valley | Upgrades to toilat and medical | Deloraine Footbali Club Upgrading the public facilities and medical room facilities to $50,000
room faciities and installation improve safety of the general amennies and addintg child
of behind goal nets change faciluties and mstallation of behind the goal nets 1o
manage da: tocsrs E
Lyons Meander Vzliey | Construction of a new Pump tions Club and Constuction of 3 new family friend, activity space with the $250,000
Truck Meander Valley Youth Club | Pump Track as the central attraction in Alvesten Drive
tyons Brighton Upgrade of Club facilities 0ld Beach Cricket club Upgrade of training facilities including the nets area for the $50,000
Club
Lyons Brighton Funding to upgrade the Tassie Flying Paws Dog Cub  |Funding to upgrade the multi-used enclosed pavilion at $200,000
Pontyille Park pavilion and Pontvile Park and adding an awning and fully fencing the dog
develop 3 dof-arena arena




Lyons Northern Upgrading of cdlubroom chenge |Longford Golf Club |Replacement of the ageing fairway mower for the Club and $100,000
Midkands rooms and purchase of mower upgrading and for the B
Lyons Northern Refurbishment of the kitchen  |Longford Bowls Club Replacement and upgrading of kitchen appliances at the $25,000
Midlands i Loniford Bowls and Community Club
Lyons Northern Upgrading faciliues and Longford Show Soaety Upgrading of the toilet block faciiities and installing security 518,000
dland: llation of security cameras for security of grounds and patrons
Lyons Northern Installation of new shade sail  |Toosey Aged Care C: and I of shade salls in the faciiities $13,000
Midlands in gar| i
Lyons der Valley h f nets for behind Bracknell Football Club l’urchue of goal nets for safety of public to stop the ball from | 545,000
0af Bo f
neplacemenl of the club roam | Cressy Recreaticn Ground Finalising the upgrade of the Club rcoms with the roof 545,000
Committee L
Cressy Cricket Club Replacement of the surface carpet in the outdoor training nets|  $5,400
Sowkv; of new faircourse Poatina Golf Club Funding towards the purchase of 3 course mower and sowing | $18,000
course and replacement of of a new fairway course
Course Mower
Lyons Meander Valiey | Funding for new mowerand  |Deloraine Golf Club funding for the purchase of a new mowar and construction of | $75,300
ean keader's shed 2 green keeper's shed
Lyons Northern Fundng for a new mower, Campbell Town Golf Club Funding for a repl mower, refurbish of sand 532,000
T refur of sand bunders and of anew shed
and equipment shed
Lyons Central Towards a new electronic Bothwell #t Clob | of new el board at the | $30,000
H ds scorebosrd Football Club nds
Lyens |Northern New uniforms and sporting | Northern Tasmanian Light Purchase of new light horse uniforms and event equipment $25,000
Mudiands uipment Horse Troop for the Horse T
lyons Meander Valley [Funding for solar panels and bury Shaoting Club M; of solar panels and gas water heating for the $10,000
fas water heating Club's kitchen
Lyons Meander Valley |Refurbishment of club kitchen [Deloraine Bowls Club fienovation and refurbishment of the Club's kitchen fadilities 525,000
yons  [Sorelt |Establishment of new South East Basketbail [Funding to establish 3 new team, incud hase of 530,000
Basketball team Association board, scoring and equi and
1% nomt-oo establishment fees
{8 Kentish Instaliation of solar paneis and |Railton Neighbourhood House |Towards installetion of scler panels and a building omcnsacn £35,000
_{building extension.
Lyons Kentish Upgrades 10 the Tub's Sheffreld Goif Club Funding for a new wifi watering system, resealing of the Club's| 542,600
watering system, resealing of car park and purchase of a new fairway mower
car park and new mower
Lyons Northern Support for supplies for [Helping Hand Funding towards the purchase of supplies, grocery items anda|  $10,000
Midiands vulnerable members in the range of other equipment 1o support the demand over winter
communit: ]
Lyons [kentish Upgrading facilities and Railton Bowls Club Funding for new equipment including seatling, bowls and a $45,000
k arange of new oven, and construction of 2 new disability faclity and
= il
Lyons Derwent Valtey |Upgrading of fitness New Norfolk Distsict Football  [Funding for the purchase of a range of new fitness equipment | $13,500
Lg’utgmen( Club
Lyons Derwent Valley |Upgrading of Club facilities,  |New Norfolk Aquatic Club Funding towards the upgrading of the New Norfolk Aquatic $2,000
BBQ 3nd boat ramp Club's toilets, barbecue and boat ramp
Lyons Southern Cricket Bowkng Machine Tt Pleasant Cricket Club Funding for a new Cricket Bowling Machine 1o assist players at|  $4,695
| Midlands weekly ercket training and for one-on-one training. Club is
affiliated with the Oatlands Drstrict Cricket Association in
; uthern Midlands
Lyons Break 0'Day Installation of Solar system St Helens RSL Towards the cost of installing a Solar systern in the RSL 3s part | $25,000
Council of the Ciub's expansion plan to reduce carbon emissions
Lydrs Kentish of the tower  |Lower Barrington Hall Refurbish of the iafl of the Lower Barrington 475,000
Barrington Hall Comnmitiee Hall (in operation since 1929) including replacing the kitchen
and v :
Lyons |Kenush Removal of asbestos in the Hall|Lower Barrington Hall | of ast before und h $25,000
Committee
Lyons Brighton Structura! repalrs to the Tea Tree Community The Hall was closed in 2019 due 10 safety reasons. Urgent $135,000
Community Hall Association structural work required to building and foundations before it
1sable to be reopened. Unspent grant of $22,000 committed
by Libs in 2018 for kitchen upgrade, but that has been put on
hold under funding can be secured for the structural repairs.
Lyons Break 0'Day New Kitchen and Gantry for |5t Helens Marine Rescue To construct a kitchen and gantry in the new addition to the 540,000
Council Club facilitres current 5t Helen's Marine Rescue club rooms which are used
by the St Helens Game Fishing Club and the Marine Rescue
Lyons ga pl of Target Traps  |Spring Bay Clay TargerClub  |Replacement of the Club's current clay target traps which are $20,000
Spring Bay. ﬁnm than 40 Years old
Lyons |Meander Valley |Car park development Ashgrove Cheese Funding for the development of the car park to improve $50,000
access for those with a disability and provide additional
parking, as a requirement of Council as part of their $2M Dairy
14
Lyons Glamorgan Disabled Platform Lift Swansea RSE Forthe i of 2 disabled platform lift in the lounge 525,000
Spring Bay area which will enable wheelchair/disability access to the
ing room
Lyens Glamorgan Installation of new fencing Swansea Golf Club Funding for replacement of chamiink fencing around the golf 547,300
I
Lyons [Installation of three new Evandale Panthers Cricket Club | Replacement and installation of three new cricket nets at the £88,388
Mory nd in Evandale
Lyans Glamorgan Renovatiens to bar faciities | Bicheno Golf Club Funding for the renovations to the existing bar facilities and $60.000
Spring Bay and new disabdity toilets installation of disability toilets in the Club House
Lyons Break O'Day Funding for new carpetand  [Star-FM |Funding 1o replace carpet throughout the radio station and $15,000
Councl radio equipment purchase ad range of new equipment for the broadcast
tehen and a backup UPS system
Lycns Break O'Day Installation of 2 new sun-safe  [St Halen's Bowls Club Funding towards the mstallation of 2 new sun-safe awning £25,000
Counal awni over the bowlin) n |
Lyons Glamorgan Funding for facility upgrades, |Spring Bay Recreation Ground |Funding towards a range of projects on the Recreation $150,000
Spring Bay netball shelters and storage | Advisory Committee ground, including facilities and storage.
facilti
| $2,852,783

Excel Tab: Policy Priorities




't N1

Purchase and renovation of 5t

o d
Funds to secure the future of the Stanley Discover Museum

| APPRU)

$665,000

Circular Head
Pauls Anglican Church with the purchase and renovation of the 5t Pauls Anglican
Church as base for
Clark Glenorchy Upgrade to Golf Club fadilities |Claremont Golf Club |Funding for epgraded clubrooms and toilets (etc.) at $71,900
Claramont Gelf Club.
Lyens Derwent Valley |Upgrades to kighting at Derwent Valley Coundl Upgrading of facilties lighting at Tynwald Park, £200,000
Tynward Park
Clark Glenorchy Upgrade to lighting at the Claremont Junior Football club |Funding to deliver a lighting upgrade for the Cadbury Oval for |  $350,000
Claremant oval Claremont Junior Football and St Anne’s Cricket Club
Clark Glenorchy Upgrade of facilities 3t the Claremont Junior Football club (Redevelop of the Cl; Junior Football Club $100,000
Clubroom clubrooms.
Lyons Brighton Funding for playground Brighton CouncHl Funding for the park and playground redevelopments ac $500,000
upgrades Gagebrook and Herdsman’s Cove (Brighton Council)
Franklin Huon Rebuilding of 2 new Port Port Esperance Sailing Club Funding to assist the Port Esperance Sailing Club to bulld and | $430,000
P Sailing Club complete Stages | and || of the new clubhouse, with modern
facilities, changerooms, showers and teilets, becter boat
|storage, 2 commercial kitchen, and covered deck.
Lyons Glamorgan Bay |Develop a tourism master plan |East Coast Regional Tourism | Funding towards the devalopment of a tourism master plan to|  $50,000
& Break O'Day |for the East Coast region organisation understand the opportunities for the East Coast
Franklin Huon Upgrading the School aval Woodbridge School ‘The master plan will be formulated in collaboration with the $30,000
Break 0'Day Council, the Glamorgan Spring Bay Council, the
East Coast Regional Tourism Organisation, and the East Coast
community,
Clark Hobart Upgrading the School oval Mt Nelson School oval pgrading and fencing of the small Mt Nelson Primary school $30,000
oval and facilities to cope with increased numbers of students,
the #lavinE surface and security
Bass Launceston Upgrading the Glen Dhu pool | Department of Education Upgrading and enclosing the Glen Due pool to bacome anall | $1,500,000
weather facility
Statewide |All Providing defibril forall Fire Service Provide {1 defibrillators for all vol fire $250,000
L~ volunteer fire trucks tiucks statewide
B Fiinders Island | Upgrading the Community Furneaux Island community  |Funding for the Furneaux Island Community Shed for $35,400
Shed Shed maintenance, fencing and eduipment
Bass Fhnders Island |Upgrading of the facilities Flinders Island Sports and RSL |Funding for facilities upgrades at the Flinders Island Sperts and| 560,000
ub
Bass Flinders Island  |Funding for a Regenerative Finders Iskand Coundil Funding for the development of a Regenerative Tourism Plan $300,000
Tourism Plan initiative to support more visitors 1o the island
Braddon | King Island Upgrading of the RSL and skate | King Island RSL and King kland |Funding to complete work at the RSL parkand the skate park | $450,000
park Coungil and im0 rove footoaths in Currie
Braddon  |Kingisland Maintenance of the Currie King Island Council |Funding for the ongoing maintenance of the heritage-listed $250,000
Ughthouse lighthouse at Currie
Bass Launceston Establishing 3 new multi- Migrant Resource Centre Funding the li of a new mult Hub| $250,000
[cultural hub in Mowbray in the north of the State at the Migrant Resource Centre's
Lyons Kentish New purpose built Kentish Glenhaven Inc Funding for a new publise-built facility for the Kentish $500,000
u n
Bass Launceston Upgrading the Hillwood George Town Coundil Funding for a range of improvements at Hillwood Recreation $276,000
Recrastion Hub Hub.
Bass Launceston Facilities redevelop and L City Council Funding towards the extension of the Lilydale Footbail $350,000
new scoreboard clubrooms to provide accessible toilets and a covered viewing
area and the purchase of 3 new electronic scoreboard
Bass L anali her rink Lilydale Bowls Club Funding to develop an all weather bowkng rink to allew far $190,000
greater member and community use
Bass Dorset Spectator viewing areas Bridport Football Club Funding to construct a raised covered viewing area in the $80,000
Bass Dorset Refurbishment of change Scottsdale Football Club 5$280,000 to le Football Club d ion of $280,000
rooms and lighting grandstand facility, change rooms & lighting
Bass Dorset refurbishment of the RSLin Scottsdal RSL and Bridport RSL | Funding for RSL d Tudi dale and Bridport - $170,000
and Bridport $50,000 to Scottsdale and $120,000 to Bridport
Ste Statewide |Funding for an economic and | Aust Deer Association (Tas) Funding for an economic and sacial value study into $50,000
sacial value study __|recreational hunting and sport shooting in Tasmania
Lyons Sorell Redevelopment of the Club Carlton Park Surf Life Saving | Funding for the redevel of the Clubh for the 5400,000
House Club Cariton Park Surf Life Savin: Club
Lyons Brighton Expansion and raising the roof |Hobart Gymnastics Academy | Funding for the expansion and raising of the room height of $500,000
height of the Centre the Hobart Aczdemy at Brid; .
Bass L pgradestothe L L City Football Club  [Funding for new change roems, extra public toilets, storage $1,000,000
Gty Footdall Club and medical rooms at the Launcesten City Football Club
Clark Hobart Stage 1 of the New Town New Town Bowls Club?? Funding for the conversion of a bowls green into two $1,000,000
Sports Precinct additional floodlit netball courts, and new secure fencing,
synthetic grass and sun protection for bowds players.
Clark Hobart |Upgrading of change room Hobart City Council Funding for stage one of the Queenborough Oval $2,000,000
facilities Red ent change rooms
Bass L of the 5t Hockey Tasmania Funding the redevek of the North Hockey $750,000
Leonards Hockey Centre
Braddon  |Circular Head |Analysis of a tourism planfor | West by North-West Tasmania | Funding to identify the tourism potential of the Far North- $275,000
and West Coast |the north-west ‘West with an analysis of opportunities
id d Extending the Head! RSLT: ia 2?2 Funding to support the Tasmanian Headstone Project to be £30,000
Project into rural areas extended into rezional Tasmania.
Lyons Northern New facilities at the Ass Tas Funding for a new training centre and additional facilities at $100,000
Midlands Retreat £0i Ry
Braddon | West Coast Completion of stage two of West Coast Council and Parks | Funding for the completion of Horsetail Falls on the West $600,000
Horseshoe Falls Tasmania Coast

$14,077,300




3 GRANT RISK ASSESSMENT AND MANAGEMENT PLAN

COMMUNITIES, SPORT AND RECREATION

Old Bracknell Hall - Meander Valley Council - 2021 Election Commitment

Risk Likelihood Seriousness Risk Mitigation Risk owner
Low Medium | High Low Medium | High

Change of Gov. X X Appropriate advice DCT
priorities provided to the/any

incoming Minister.
Redirection of X X Appropriate advice DCT
Grant Program provided to the
funding Minister.
Reduction of X X Appropriate advice DCT
funding provided to the

Minister.
Increase of X X Guidelines will be DCT
funding updated

accordingly.
Restructuring of X X Appropriate advice DCT
Division/Branch provided to the/any

incoming Deputy

Secretary.
Change of X X Appropriate advice DCT
Minister provided to the

incoming Minister.

Change of X X Appropriate advice DCT

Government provided to the
incoming Minister.

Division - staff X X Ensure adequate CSR
turnover record keeping and
information sharing.

Division - loss of X X Ensure adequate CSR
corporate record keeping and
knowledge information sharing.

pli2



COMMUNITIES, SPORT AND RECREATION

GRANT RISK ASSESSMENT AND MANAGEMENT PLAN

Inefficient Ensure adequate CSR
management record keeping,
(systems and including following
evaluation) up with grant
recipients and
keeping file notes.
CSR

Grantees not
reasonably
capable of
meeting the
objectives and
outcomes of the
program

Grantees and
progress is
monitored.

Funding will only be
released upon
acceptance of
comprehensive
project plan and
budget

p2/2





